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(as determined by Nielsen/NetRatings) jai ) o/ pdusi Casinar e bolazel

US Fitness—www.usfitness.com
WebMD—www.webmd.com
Drugstore.com—www.drugstore.com
Walgreens.com—www.walgreens.com

Y ahoo!Health—hitp://health.yahoo.com

About.com Health—www.about.com/health

MSN Health & Fitness—http://health.msn.com

AOL Health—http://body.aol.com/health
MedicineNet.com—www.medicinenet.com
Medco—www.medco.com

Everyday Health Network—www.everydayhealth.com
Quality Health—www.qualityhealth.com/psp/homepage.jspa
Weight Watchers—www.weightwatchers.com/index.aspx
Real Age—www.realage.com/homepage.aspx
Drugs.com—www.drugs.com

CVS Pharmacy—www.cvs.com
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Aetna—www.aetna.com/index.htm .17

LifeScript—www lifescript.com .18
MyUHC.com—www.myuhc.com .19

RX List—www.rxlist.com/script/main/hp.asp .20
HealthLine—www .healthline.com .21

ThatsFit—www thatsfit.com .22
eMedicine.com—www.emedicine.com .23
Prevention—www.prevention.com/cda‘homepage.do .24
AmbienCR—www.ambiencr.com .25
Healthology—www.healthology.com .26
eDiets—www.ediets.com .27
ExpressScripts.com—www.expressscripts.com .28
eMedicineHealth——www.emedicinehealth.com/scriptmain‘hp.asp .29
Lime Health Blog—www.lime.com .30
Medscape—www.medscape.com/home .31
HealthGrades—www healthgrades.com .32
Nutrisystem—www.nutrisystem.com .33
Pfizer—www.pfizer.com/pfizer/main.jsp .34

Blue Cross Blue Shield Association—www.bluecrossblueshield.com .35
iVillage Health and Fitness—http://health.ivillage.com .36
Rite Aid—www riteaid.com .37

The Biggest Loser Club—www2.biggestloserclub.com .38
Care Pages.com—www.carepages.com .39
HealthcareSource—www healthcaresource.com .40
Mercola.com—www.mercola.com .41
HealthSquare—www.healthsquare.com .42
Chantix—www.chantix.com .43
NetDoctor—www.netdoctor.co.uk .44
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(as determined by the Medical Library Association’s Consumer and Patient Health

Information Section)
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The Mayo Clinic—www themayoclinic.com

Kid’s Health—www kidshealth.org

FamilyDoctor.org—
http://familydoctor.org/online/famdocen/home.html
MedHelp—www.medhelp.org

HealthLink Plus—www.healthlinkplus.org

Hardin MD—www lib.uiowa.edu/hardin/md

Net Wellness—www.netwellness.org

The Cleveland Clinic—www.clevelandclinic.org

NOAH Health—www.noah-health.org

National Women’s Health Resource Center—

www healthywomen.org

Our Bodies Ourselves Luiil Labusi ana
www.ourbodiesourselves.org

The North American Menopause Society ) {pud 2laclt 187 pal 2
www.menopause.org/default.htm

American Urological s jlett Tlad a5 pa1 anadd
Association—www.urologyhealth.org

American Academy of Pediatrics— JtbYt (Ja) 2.5 Y .08y
WWW.aap.org

The Virtual Pediatric Hospital— 2! #Yt JubY! izzes
www.virtualpediatrichospital.org

The American Geriatric Society = ysdl ol ol o) 457 oY) Lot
—www healthinaging.org Foundation for Health in Aging

The Family Caregiver Alliance— alila)) ale , s\£1
www.caregiver.org/caregiver/jsp/home.jsp

The Alzheimer’s Association—www.alz.org a3l >+ ea
The American Academy of Ul ot . bl 4018
Dermatology—www.aad.org/default.htm

The American Dental Association— Oty Cdad 4.5 paY} Zaad:
www.ada.org

The American Diabetes Association— (s Sl ¢l .57 paYt dmad|
www.diabetes.org/home.jsp

The American Heart Association— A&l o) .Y 4.5 oY daadd
www.americanheart.org/presenter.jhtm]
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The American Lung Association— %} ! Y 3.5 81 aaad) .23
www_lungusa.org/site/pp.asp?c=dvLUK9O0E&b=22542

The Asthma and Allergy Foundation— duledy o 3 b Wfanse .24
www.aafa.org/index.cfm

American Academy of Orthopaedic (ruelanll caUod) 3571V 2ot 25
Surgeons—www.aaos.org

Memorial Sloan Kettering Cancer -0Us .l "4 58" 0™ 570 .26
Center—www.mskcc.org/mskcc/htiml/1979.cfm

HealthWeb—www . healthweb.org .27

The Public Library of Science—www.plos.org s slall aalal 2501 .28

American Medical Association Doctor Finder— .29
http://webapps.amaassn.org/doctorfinder/home.jsp

HighWire Press—http://highwire.stanford.edu .30
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Alabama: “Department of Public Health”—www.adph.org .1

Alaska: “Health and Social Services”—www_hss.state.ak.us .2

Arizona: “Department of Health Services”—www.azdhs.gov .3

Arkansas: “Arkansas Department of Health”— .4
www.healthyarkansas.com

California: “Health”—www.ca.gov/Health.html .5

Colorado: “Department of Public Health and Environment”— .6
www.cdphe.state.co.us

Connecticut: “Department of Public Health’—www.dph.state.ctus .7

Delaware: “Health and Human Services”— .8
www.dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/index.html

Florida: “Department of Health’—www.doh.state.flLus .9

Georgia: “Family and Health"— .10
www.georgia.gov/00/channel_title/0,2094,4802_4965,00.htmi

Hawaii: “State Department of Health”™—http:// www.hawaii.gov/health .11

Idaho: “Department of Health and Welfare”— .12
www healthandwelfare.idaho.gov

Illinois: “Health and Wellness”—http://health.illinois.gov .13
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Indiana: “State Department of Health”—www.in.gov/isdh
lowa: “Department of Public Health”—www.idph.state.ia.us
Kansas: “State Department of Health and Environment, Division
Health”—www kdheks.gov/health/index.html of
Kentucky: “Department of Public Health”—
http://chfs.ky.gov/dph/default.htm
Louisiana: “Department of Health and Hospitals”™—
www.dhh.louisiana.gov
Maine: “Department of Health and Human Services™—
www.maine.gov/dhhs
Maryland: “Department of Health and Mental Hygiene”—
www.dhmh.state.md.us
Massachusetts: “Department of Public Health”—www.mass.gov/dph
Michigan: “Health”—www.michigan.gov/som/0,1607,7-192-
29942,00.html
Minnesota: “Department of Health”—
www_.health state.mn.us/index.html
Mississippi: “State Department of Health”—www.msdh state.ms.us
Missouri: “Department of State and Senior Services”—
www.dhss.mo.gov
Montana: “Department of Public Health and Human Services™
www.dphhs.mt.gov
Nebraska: “Department of Health and Human Services™
www . hhs.state.ne.us
Nevada: “Department of Health and Human Services, Health
Division”—hftp://health2k.state.nv.us
New Hampshire: “Department of Health and Human
Services”—www.dhhs.nh.gov/DHHS/DHHS_SITE/default.htm
New Jersey: “Department of Health and Senior Services”™—
www.state.nj.us/health
New Mexico: “Health Department”-—www . health.state.nm.us
New York: “Department of Health”—www . health.state.ny.us
North Carolina: “Department of Health and Human Services”—
www.ncdhhs.gov/health/index.htm

.14

.15

.16

.17

-18

.19
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.23
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.25
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.27

.28

.29

30

31

32
.33
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North Dakota: “Department of Health”—www.health.state.nd.us .34

Ohio: “Department of Health”—www.odh.ohio.gov .35

Oklahoma: “State Department of Health”—www.health state.ok.us .36

Oregon: “Department of Human Services”— .37
www.oregon.gov/DHS/index.shtm]

Pennsylvania: “Department of Health”— .38
www.dsf . health.state_ pa.us

Rhode Island: “Department of Health”—www health.ri.gov .39

South Carolina: “Department of Health and Human Services”— .40
www.dhhs.state.sc.us/dhhsnew/index.asp

South Dakota: “Department of Health”—http://doh.sd.gov .41

Tennessee: “Department of Health”—hitp:/health state.tn.us/index.shtml .42

Texas: “Department of State Health Services”—www.dshs.state.txus .43

Utah: “Department of Health”—www health.utah.gov .44

Vermont: “Department of Health”—http://healthvermont.gov .45

Virginia: ‘Department of Health”—www.vdh.state.va.us/indexhtm .46

Washington: “State Department of Health”—www.doh.wa.gov .47

West Virginia: “Bureau for Public Health™—www.wvdhhr.org/oph .48

Wisconsin: “Department of Health and Family Services”— .49
www.dhfs.state.wi.us

Wyoming: “Department of Health”—http://wdh.state.wy.us .50
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Algeria: “Ministry of Health”—www.ands.dz

Argentina: “Ministerio de Salud”™—www.msal.gov.ar/htm/default.asp
Arab Emirates: “Ministry of Health”—www.moh.gov.ae/intro
Australia: “Department of Health and Aging”™
Bahrain: “Ministry of Health”—www.moh.gov.bh/index.asp
Belgium: “Ministry of Public Health”—www health.fgov.be
Brazil: “Ministerio de Saude”—http://portal.saude.gov.br/saude

Canada: “Health Canada”—www.hc-sc.gc.ca/index e.html
Chile: “Ministerio de Salud”—www.minsal.cl

China: “Ministry of Health’—www.moh.gov.cn

Cuba: “Ministry of Public Health’—www.dne sld.cw/minsap/index.htm
Denmark: “Ministry of the Interior and Health”—www.im.dk/im
El Salvador: “Ministerio de Salud”—www.mspas.gob.sv
Estonia: “Ministry of Social Affairs: Public Health”—
www.sm.ee/eng/pages/index.html

Fiji: “Ministry of Health”—www fiji.gov.fj/publish/m_health. shtml
Finland: “National Public Health Institute™
France: “Ministére de la Santé”—www.sante.gouv.fr

Germany: “Ministry of Health”—www.bmg.bund.de/cln_041/
nn_617002/EN/Health/health-node param=_html __nnn=true
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Great Britain: “Health and Wellbeing”—
www.direct.gov.uk/en/HealthAndWellBeing/index.htm

Hong Kong;: “Departiment of Health’’—www.dh.gov.hk/index.htm
Hungary: “Ministry of Health”—www.eum.hu

Iceland: “Ministry of Health and Social Security”—
http://eng.heilbrigdisraduneyti.is

India: “Ministry of Health and Family Welfare”—http://mohfw.nic.in

Iran; “Ministry of Health and Medical Information’
www.mohme.gov.ir/FFolder/web.aspx
Iraq: www.iragigovernment.org
Ireland: “Department of Health and Children”—www.dohc.ie
Israel: “Ministry of Health”—www health.gov.il
Jamaica: “Ministry of Health”—www.moh.gov.jm
Japan: “Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare”—
www.mhlw.go.jp/english/index.html
Kenya: “Ministry of Health”—www health.go.ke
Kuwait: “Ministry of Health”—www.moh.gov.kw
Lebanon: “Ministry of Public Health”—www.public-health.gov.Ib
Lesotho: “Ministry of Health and Social Welfare”—
www.lesotho.gov.1s/health
Luxembourg: “Ministére de la Santé”—www.ms.etat.lu
Malaysia: “Deparitment of Public Health”—www.dph.gov.my
Maldives: “Health”—www.maldivesinfo.gov.mv/info/include/
health health status.php
Malta: “Ministry for Health, the Elderly, and Community
Care”—www.ehealth.gov.mt
Mexico: “Secretaria de Salud”—http://portal.salud.gob.mx
Mauritius: “Ministry of Health and the Quality of Life”—
www.gov.mu/portal/site/mohsite
New Zealand: “Ministry of Health”—www.moh.govt.nz‘/moh.nsf
Norway: “Ministry of Health and Care Services”—
www.regjeringen.no/en/dep/hod html?id=421
Nicaragua: “Ministerio de Salud”—www.minsa.gob.ni
Panama: “Ministerio de Salud”—www.minsa.gob.pa

.19
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40
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Paraguay: “Ministerio de Salud Publica”—www.mspbs.gov.py
Peru: “Ministerio de Salud”—www.minsa.gob.pe/portal
Philippines: “Department of Health”—www.doh.gov.ph

Poland: “Ministry of Health and Social Security”—
www.mzios.gov.pl

Qatar: “Ministry of Health”—www.hmc.org.ga/hme/mph_a/defaunithtm
Saudi Arabia: “Ministry of Health’—www.moh.gov.sa/ar/index.php
Sénégal: “Ministere de la Santé et de la Prévention Médicale”—
wWww.sante.gouv.sn

Singapore: “Ministry of Health”—www.moh.gov.sg

Slovenia: “Ministry of Health”—www.mz.gov.si/en

South Africa: “Department of Health”—www.doh.gov.za

South Korea: “Ministry of Health and Welfare”—
http://english.mohw.go.kr/index.jsp

Spain: “Ministerio de Sanidad y Consumo™—
www.msc.es/en/home . htm

Sweden: “Ministry of Health and Social Affairs”—
www.sweden.gov.se/sb/d/2061

Switzerland: “Federal Office of Public Health”—
www.bag.admin.ch/index.html?lang=en

Syria: “Ministry of Health”—www.moh.gov.sy

Taiwan: “Department of Health”—www.doh.gov.tw/dohenglish
Tanzania: “Ministry of Health”—www.tanzania.go.tz/health.htm
Thailand: “Ministry of Public Health”—http://eng.moph.go.th
Turkey: “The Ministry of Health of Turkey”—
www.saglik.gov.tr/EN/Default.aspx?17A16AE30572D313AAF
6AA849816B2EF4376734BED947CDE

Ukraine: “Ministry of Health”—www.health.gov.ua

United States: “Department of Health and Human Services”—

' www.hhs.gov

Viemam: “Ministry of Health”—www.moh.gov.vivhomebyt/
vo/portal/index.jsp

Zimbabwe: “Ministry of Health and Child Welfare” —
www.mohcw.gov.zw
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